

GORHAM SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

Workshop Notes

March 14, 2016

| | | | |
|----------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Present: | Kyle Bailey | Bob Riley, Principal | Kate Rotroff, Adult Ed. |
| | Tim Burns | Kathy Hamblen, Dir. Sp. Educ. | |
| | Sean Curran | Cynthia Remick, Principal | |
| | Dennis Libby | Cathy Stankard, Asst. Prin. | |
| | Sara Nelson | Hollis Cobb, Finance | |
| | Susie Phillips | Dennis Crowe, Technology | |
| | Darryl Wright | Kate Rotroff, Adult Ed. | |
| | Heather Perry, Supt. | Norm Justice, Fac & Transp. | |
| | Chris Record, Principal | Tim Spear, Athletics | |
| | Brian Porter, Principal | Michael Sanborn, SNP | |
| | Becky Fortier, Principal | Avery Arena, Student Rep. | |

The School Committee's third FY17 budget meeting was called to order by Chairman Wright and then Superintendent Perry reviewed a few of the questions/answers from the last budget meeting. The School Committee then began reviewing the lists of "key" changes in the budget. The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 PM.